June 19, 2023

Mr. Richard T. Doherty, P.E.
City Engineer

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works

2 Woodward, Suite 600
Detroit, MI 48226

Re: Support of Petition to Vacate with Reservation of Public Utility Easement the North/South Alley, north of
the East/West Alley in the Block Bound by Woodward, E. Canfield, John R. and E. Willis.

Dear Mr. Doherty:

As the owner of the properties consisting of 4250 Woodward (Parcel ID: 01004213-4) and 62 E. Canfield
(Parcel ID: 01001097-1101), we are writing to you to confirm our support to vacate with reservation of a full
width public utility easement the North/South public alley, 15 feet wide, north of the East/West public alley
in the block bound by Woodward, E. Canfield, John R. and E. Willis.

Our consultant Giffels Webster will be supporting us in this endeavor.

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Respectfully,

UF-4250 WOOWARD LLC

By: W

Name: Dennis S. Bernard
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